
 

SVHCD QUALITY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, June 26, 2019 

5:00 p.m. Regular Session 
(Closed Session will be held upon adjournment 

of the Regular Session) 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 

Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special 

accommodations to attend a Quality Committee meeting, please contact the District 

Clerk, Stacey Finn, at sfinn@svh.com or 707.935.5004  at least 48 hours prior to the 

meeting. 

  

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 

in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 

 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  

Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 

by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Minutes 05.22.19 

Hirsch Action 

4.   ANNUAL REVIEW OF QA/PI PROGRAM Jones Inform 

5.    CEO DASHBOARD Jones Inform 

6.    POLICIES AND PROCEDURES Jones Inform/Action 

7. CLOSED SESSION: 

a. Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155  Medical Staff Credentialing &    

Peer Review Report 

b. Case Review/Planning § 54957.8  Root Cause Analysis 

 

Hirsch 

 

Inform 

8. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 

9.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 

mailto:sfinn@svh.com


 

 + 

 

 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 

May 22, 2019  5:00 PM 

MINUTES 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 

Members Present Members Present cont. Excused Public/Staff 

Carol Snyder  

Michael Mainardi, MD 

Susan Idell  

Howard Eisenstark, MD  

 

Jane Hirsch 

Ingrid Sheets  

 

 

 

Cathy Webber 

 

 

 

 

Danielle Jones, RN 

Mark Kobe, CNO 

Leslie Lovejoy, RN 

Sabrina Kidd, MD 

Melissa Evans, RN 

Mike Empy, Exec Director  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

 Called to order at 5:00 pm  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch  

 None  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR  Action 

 QC Minutes, 04.24.19  MOTION: by Eisenstark to 

approve, 2nd by Snyder. All in 

favor. 

4. SNF ANNUAL REPORT M. Evans  

  Ms. Evans gave the annual SNF report. She spoke about the 

future of SNF with Ensign Management company, the 

addition of a sub acute care unit, staffing changes and the 

new patient driven reimbursement model. She also reviewed 

the quality metrics.  

Mr. Empy spoke briefly about the future state of the SNF 

under Ensign.  

 

 

5.  PRIME GRANT UPDATE L. Lovejoy  

 Ms. Lovejoy reviewed the Prime Grant update. She reported 

that the hospital is now within the pay for performance 

period. She spoke about the indicators that were not met that 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

resulted  in the hospital not receiving $75,000 of the grant 

money. She reported to date the hospital has received a net 

of $1.6 million.  

6.   CEO REPORT AND DASHBOARD Jones  

 Ms. Jones reviewed the CEO report and dashboard.   

7.  CIHQ ACUTE STROKE READY SURVEY 

FINDINGS 

Jones  

 Ms. Jones reviewed the CIHQ stroke ready findings. They 

included opportunities for improvement with 

documentation, timing of results with labs, CT’s and 

EKG’s, TPA mixing at the bedside by RN’s. The findings 

have all been addressed, and were found to be primarily 

systems issues.  

 

9.   QUALITY AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT  Jones  

 Ms. Jones reported that she is now overseeing Medical 

Records. With this, the implementation of concurrent 

scanning of medical records will begin June 1st.  

The hospital is within the window for a CDPH general acute 

care triannual licensure survey.  

 

11. CLOSED SESSION Hirsch  

 Called to order at  5:56:pm  

12.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch  

 Medical Staff Credentialing reviewed.  MOTION: by Eisenstark to 

approve credentialing, 

 2nd by Idell . All in favor. 

13. ADJOURN Hirsch  

 5:59 pm  

 

 

 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



 

APRIL  2019   

  National 

Patient Experience  Current Performance  FY 2019 Goal  Benchmark 

Would Recommend Hospital  64th > 60th percentile 50th percentile

Inpatient Overall Rating  62% >60th percentile 50th percentile

Outpatient Services  4.72 Rate My Hospital 4.5

Emergency  4.53 Rate My Hospital 4.5

Quality & Safety  YTD Performance  FY 2019 Goal  Benchmark 

CLABSI  0 <1 <.51

CAUTI  0 <1 <1.04

SSI – Colon Surgery  0 <1 N/A

SSI – Total Joint  0 <1.5% N/A

MRSA Bacteremia  0 <.13 <.13

C. Diff  0 3.5 7.4/10,000 pt days

PSI – 90 Composite  2 <1 <1

Heart Failure Mortality Rate  12.5% TBD 17.3%

Pneumonia Mortality Rate  18.1% TBD 23.6%

Stroke Mortality Rate  14.7% TBD 19.7%

Sepsis Mortality Rate  10.2% <18% 25%

30 Day All‐ Cause Readmissions  9.50% < 10 % < 18.5%

Serious Safety Events  0 0 0

Falls  2.7 < 2.3 2.3

Pressure Ulcers  0 <3.7 3.7

Injuries to Staff  11 < 10 17

Adverse Drug Events with Harm  0 0 0

Reportable HIPAA Privacy Events  0 0 0

SNF Star Rating  4 4 3

Hospital Star Rating  4 4 3

Our People  Performance  FY 2019 Goal  Benchmark 

Staff Satisfaction Survey  61st percentile 75th percentile 50th percentile

Turnover  13.4%/14.6% < 10% < 15%

Financial Stability  YTD Performance  FY 2019 Goal  Benchmark 

EBDA  6.8% 1% 3%

FTE's/AOB  3.84 4.3 5.3

Days Cash on Hand  9.6 20 30

Days in Accounts Receivable  38 49 50

Length of Stay  3.8 3.85 4.03

Funds raised by SVHF  $17.1 million  $20 million  $1 million

Strategic Growth  YTD Performance  FY 2019 Goal  Benchmark 

Inpatient Discharges  871/1045 1000 1000

Outpatient Visits  45,142/54,170 53,000   51,924

Emergency Visits  8349/10,018 10,000 11,040

Surgeries + Special Procedures  2426/2911 2500 2,568

Community Benefit Hours  1025.5/1230 1200 1200
 

Note:  Colors demonstrate comparison to National Benchmark

46



 

 

        
Review and Approval Requirements 

The SVH departmental/organizational policies and/or procedures on the attached list have been reviewed and 
approved by the following organizational leaders for meeting all of the following criteria. All of these policies and 
procedures are: 

 Consistent with the Mission, Vision and Values of the Sonoma Valley Health Care District 

 Consistent with all Board Policy, Hospital Policy and Hospital Procedures 

 Meet all applicable law, regulation, and related accreditation standards 

 Consistent with prevailing standards of care 

 Consistent with evidence-based practice 
 
We recommend their acceptance by the Quality Committee and that the Quality Committee forward them to the 
Sonoma Valley Health Care District Board with a recommendation to approve. 
 
ORGANIZATIONAL 

 
REVISIONS: 

Code Stroke Practice Guidelines NS8610-122 
Revised time stated for triage of tPA candidates and updated to latest standard of care. 

 
Downtime Paragon Clinical Documentation MR8610-108 
Per Clinical Informatics Committee direction, this police was reviewed and updated to ensure the policy is up 
to date, easy to understand, and communicated effectively to end users. 
 
Emergency Operations Plan 2019 EP8610-100 
Updated EOP with new Activate language to make this clearer. This Plan is required to be updated annually. 
 
Drugs and Alcohol Free Workplace HR8610-316 
Significant updates and changes by combining “Employee Testing for Suspicion of Drugs or Alcohol” and 
“Impaired Employee” policies into this one policy. Added post-accident testing requirement. Updated 
procedures for testing, added definitions, and added the Reasonable Suspicion Checklist and Consent to 
Employee Testing form. 
 
Meal Breaks and Rest Periods HR8610-152 
Added language for clarity related to the timing of breaks; added provisions and guidance for break times 
needed for lactating mothers. 

 
MMR, Varicella, Td, TDaP, and Influenza Vaccinations HR8610-164.02 
Clarification in the language about the required immunization records or serology reports indicating 
immunity as it pertains to measles. Updated the requirements for TDaP vaccination indicated for all 
personnel involved in direct patient care. 
 
Tuberculosis Screening HR8610-164.5 
Updated to reflect the change in TB testing from PPD to QuantiFERON Gold laboratory test, along with 
corresponding test interpretation guidance. Updated other language for clarity and organization. 
 
Work Related Injury and Illness HR8610-174 

Policy and Procedures – Summary of Changes 
Board Quality Committee, June 26th, 2019 



 

 

Updated language to enhance explanations and bring clarity to the purpose and process of the policy 
reporting requirements; updated reference to newly revised Employee Work-Related Injury/Illness Report 
form; added guidance in regards to transitional work; added provisions for students and contract employees; 
added guidance for return to work. Revisions completed in response to revised reporting form, identification 
of important topics that needed to be included, and to ensure the addition of relevant information from 
previously retired Employee Health policy, #HR8610-164.12 “Work Injuries, Investigation and Return to Work 
Clearance” which primarily was duplicative of this HR policy. 
 

RETIRE: 
Employee Testing for Suspicion of Drugs or Alcohol HR8610-316 
Content combined with revised Drug & Alcohol Free Workplace 

Impaired Employees HR8610-356 
Content combined with the revised Drugs & Alcohol Free Workplace, #HR9610-316 
 
Peer Review MS8710-186 
Surgical Case Review MS8710-115 
Medical Staff Indicators Review MS8710-187 
To be retired alongside approval of “Peer Review and Focused Professional Practice Evaluation MS8610-104” 

 
DEPARTMENTAL 

REVISIONS: 
Surgery / Central Sterile 

Pre-Operative Skin Preparation of Patients 7420-142 
Added new policy for preoperative CHG wipe prep for all patients coming to surgery from community care 
facility to reduce the risk of SSI by helping to decrease patient’s own bacterial load on their skin prior to 
making incision in surgery. 

Trophon Environmental Probe Reprocessor (EPR) 7630-236 
The Emergency Department (ED) has an ultrasound machine. The ultrasound probes must be disinfected 
according to Infection Prevention guidelines and standards. The Imagining Department disinfects ultrasound 
probes. The Imaging Department will process the ED’s contaminated ultrasound probes. The policy was 
updated to maintain Infection Prevention Standards for all ultrasound probes at SVH. 

 
REVIEWED/NO CHANGES: 
Patient Accounting 

Patient Refunds Overpayments 8530-01 


	1 QC AGENDA 06.26.19
	2 QC Minutes 05.22.19jh
	3 2018 Annual Review of QAPI Program
	4 CEO Dashboard June 2019
	5 P&P Change Summary for Board Quality Approval 06.26.19



